

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-11-15 10:43:55 PM
To: Teresa Rosati [Teresa.Rosati@taglar.com]
Subject: RE: IESO - Assessment Centre

Thx.

From: Teresa Rosati [mailto:Teresa.Rosati@taglar.com]
Sent: November 15, 2017 3:45 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: Re: IESO - Assessment Centre

Anthony - I have changed your Assessment Centre date to Friday November 24 - 8:30am - 4:00pm.

Look forward to meeting you in person, this Friday at 10am for the Peer Group Meeting.

Warm regards,
Teresa

On Nov 15, 2017, at 2:26 PM, Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca> wrote:

Teresa,

Currently, Nov 22 has two separate meetings for me to attend a) the Board of Directors' special meeting and b) the Mgmt Team meeting.

I have no concerns in missing the Mgmt Team meeting but cannot miss the Board special meeting.

Friday Nov 24 is fine.

Nov 28 / 29 are not fine – another set of IESO Board meetings for me to attend.

Regards.

From: Teresa Rosati [mailto:Teresa.Rosati@taglar.com]
Sent: November 15, 2017 2:19 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: Re: IESO - Assessment Centre

Hi Anthony - Regarding the November 22nd meeting, is it the Management Team Meeting from 1-4pm meeting you are referring to? We have discussed with Peter and advised that your attendance would be impacted and he was okay with you and some of your other colleagues bypassing the meeting.

If this is not the same meeting, I may be able to schedule you into the Friday session from 8:30am - 4:00pm.

Please advise!

With thanks,
Teresa

On Nov 15, 2017, at 6:59 AM, Anthony Martinello
<Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca> wrote:

Teresa,

The IESO has an IESO Board of Directors' special meeting on Nov 22 regarding a \$20billion Fair Hydro deal decisions.
Since I am co-lead on this dealit would likely be very noticeable that I am missing as the Board may want to question me on my deal recommendations.

With respect, please determine if I may attend an alternative date.

Happy to discuss @ 905-403-6944.

Regards.

From: Teresa Rosati [<mailto:Teresa.Rosati@taglar.com>]
Sent: November 14, 2017 9:45 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: IESO - Assessment Centre

Hello Anthony - Looking forward to meeting you in person!

As follow-up to my previous e-mail, you will be attending a full day with us at Governance House next week for your in-person leadership assessment.

Your assessment day is **Wednesday November 22** and you are required to arrive at **10:15am** and expect to be here until approximately 4:30pm. A light breakfast and lunch will be available. Please do let me know if you have any dietary preferences.

There is no pre-work required. We do ask that you bring your laptop and arrive by your scheduled time.

We understand that schedules are busy and this is a tight timeline, however this initiative is a key priority for IESO and your commitment is most appreciated.

Feel free to reach out with any questions.

Warm regards,
Teresa

Teresa Rosati
Project Manager
The Anderson Leadership Group | taglar.com

Office: +1 (647) 427-0304 | Mobile: +1 (647) 838-0304
Connect with me on LinkedIn

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

Teresa Rosati

Project Manager

The Anderson Leadership Group | taglar.com

Office: +1 (647) 427-0304 | Mobile: +1 (647) 838-0304

Connect with me on LinkedIn

Teresa Rosati

Project Manager

The Anderson Leadership Group | taglar.com

Office: +1 (647) 427-0304 | Mobile: +1 (647) 838-0304

Connect with me on LinkedIn
